

MATTHEW SUTTON

suttonml@appstate.edu
(828) 400-0083

216 Williams Ridge Road,
Boone, NC 28607

ABOUT ME

Experienced construction and maintenance worker with a demonstrated history of achievement in masonry. Self motivated leader with strong organizational and prioritization abilities. Undergraduate at Appalachian State University studying Building Science with a concentration in Sustainable Building Systems. Areas of expertise include engineering and architectural technology, sustainable building systems and technology, and building & construction logistics.

SKILLS

Critical Thinking
Judgment and Decision Making
Engineering and Technology
Building and Construction
Active Learning
Mechanical

EDUCATION

Appalachian State University, Boone NC
Bachelor of Science - Building Science concentration Sustainable Building Systems

Expected Graduation Date: 2019

Tuscola High School, Waynesville, NC

Graduation Date: June 2014

Received High School Diploma

EXPERIENCE

Terrain Park Management - Beech Mountain Resort
Beech Mountain, NC

November 2017 to February 2018

Responsible for help in designing, building, and maintaining all terrain park elements and terrain based learning areas. Duties include, park building, daily maintenance, feature testing/inspecting, daily forms, signage, fencing, and teaching park safety to guests.

Landscape Maintenance - Cataloochee Ranch
Maggie Valley, NC

May 2017 to August 2017

Maintaining of lodging landscape, hiking trails, horse-back-riding trails, and forestry. Operation of tractors, dump trucks, track excavators, and backhoe excavators. Knowledge of maintaining and repairing plumbing and electrical appliances and fixtures. Construction knowledge of erecting retaining walls, concrete slabs, and wood framed construction; as well as masonry skills.

Terrain Park Management - Cataloochee Ski Area
Maggie Valley, NC

November 2015 to March 2016

Responsible for help in designing, building, and maintaining all terrain park elements and terrain based learning areas. Duties include, park building, daily maintenance, feature testing/inspecting, daily forms, signage, fencing, and educating park safety to patrons.

INVOLVEMENT & LEADERSHIP

- The American Institute of Architecture Students - (AIAS)
- Student Builders Association - (SBA)
- Appalachian State University Sustainable Energy Society - (ASUSES)